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Memorandum

TO: Diane Cushing

FROM: Cynthia E. Ferenchik Cell # 813-294-2700
' Fax# 727-571-1715

cferenchik@tampabay.rr.com
DATE: 9/2/08

RE; AUTO ACCIDENT GUIDE, INC.

Diane,

Per my husband’s conversation with Suzanne Hawkes this morning regarding
approving the name designation, please accept this letter as vernfication that
Auto Accident Guide, LL.C and our new corporation Auto Accident Guide, Inc.,
are one in the same. Please allow Auto Accident Guide, Inc. to be filled under
its submitted entity name. The identification information for Auto Accident

Guide, Inc. 1s histed below:

Document Number: W{J800G040532
Entity Name: AUTO ACCIDENT GUIDE, INC,
Tracking Number: 700135129457

As per requested, piease make Auto Accident Guide, Inc. effective 9/1/08.
If you would be so kind as to send me an email verification that this has been

taken care of that would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Sincereli,

Cynthia E. Ferenchik




